
Agenda Item:  6.5.1

Centennial School District
18135 SE Brooklyn St

Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

_______________________________________________________CONFIRMATION

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent

DATE: October 23, 2024

RE: Approve Employment of Licensed Staff Members

The following licensed staff members have been offered an employment contract to fill a vacant 
position within Centennial School District for the 2024-2025 school year.  

Name Position (FTE) Degree/University Experience

OLIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL

Rigall, David Science (1.00) MA/Warner Pacific College, OR 6 Vernonia SD, OR

CENTENNIAL H IGH SCHOOL

Leischman, Jill Culinary (1.00) BA/Weber State University, UT 9 Preston SD, ID

1 Davis SD, UT

Riley, Matthew Personal Finance BA/Portland State University, OR Non-Educational Entities

(1.00) 1 Brighton Jones, OR

1.5 Peterson & Company Tax Svcs., OR

10 E-5, US Navy, Financial Clerk

********************************************************

It is recommended that the Board confirm employment for the licensed staff members as listed 
above.


